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Our Ref: CD/BG
8th December 2023.
Deputy Duncan Smith
Leinster House
Kildare St
Dublin 2
duncan.smith@oireachtas.ie

Re: REPDR/23/50605
«“To ask the Minister for Health the number of WTE consultant urologists at Mayo University

Hospital in 2022 and to-date in 2023, in tabular form.” -Duncan Smith

Dear Deputy Smith,

| refer to the above representation:

There is an allocated visiting service for Urology to MUH from Galway. This service was paused
during Covid, and we are currently trying to re-establish this, supported by either a day case list or
a flexible cystoscopy list.

Currently our urology patients are seen in Galway by a designated consultant for May patients.

Thank you for your query, | hope this clarifies the matter.

Kind Regards,

Catherine Donohoe
Hospital Manager

MUH web: http://www.saolta.ie/hospital/muh

Web: www.saolta.ie

Twitter: @saoltagroup



